-----

-----

From:
sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:41 PM

To:
Cc:

subject: Consult - eKM Action - M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST TRAINING
ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Importance: High

B -1 pharmacists should contact you with confirmation that they
h know who is delinquent so

completed the training. Each Monday, let
of our pharmacists is 100%

can shake some bushes. Once the roster
dsheet and forward to

populate the above Excel sprea
for documentation by I [ ewail is
This is due to HEMEANLT 20 Aug 2012.

By the way, I just completed the training.

¥/r,

----- Original Message-----
From:
912 10:34 AM

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2

tion - M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST
FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Subject: FW: Consult - ekM Ac
TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE
Importance: High

Team -

Good morning!

the attached memorandum and ensure ALL

brief "Mefloquine Training" PPT; it is nine

ts have completed, please populate the Excel
d's name and return to me. Training

is due NLT 20 August 2012.

For your action, please view
pharmacists have viewed the

slides total. Once ALL pharmacis
cheet with a 'yes' under your comman
completion and regional reply to BUMED

Thank you for making this a priority among priorities.

V/Resp, .
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Navy Medicine East
Office: 757-953-

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:26 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Consult - eKM Action - M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST TRAINING
ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

vou have been consulted on the following eKM Action Tracker.
Entry has attachments.

Subject: M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE
FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Action Number: E12UGEN©@12532¢

Due Date: Monday, August 20, 2012

Consult Comment: Fwded to NME COS/ACOS and M3, —for
immediate action, this date.

pescription: Background: According to reference (a) of BUMED memo of 20
Jul 12 ASD(HA) established specific policy on the use of mefloquine in
malaria prophylaxis and per reference (b) required services to review
mefloquine prescribing practices. As a result BUMED requires that specific
actions be taken by Navy Medical Providers.

Action: Navy commands shall promulgate enclosure (1) to all providers and
pharmacists for their review and action. The training in enclosure (1) Must
be completed by providers and pharmacists NLT 20 Aug 12.

Deliverable: Confirmation via ekM the action above completed by 26 Aug 12

Cleared by: Regional COS'

Forwarded to HQMC, FLT Surgeon, USFF, FLT Surgeon PACFLT ‘and FLT Surgeon
SPAWAR via TVS under DCN: E12UGEN@012532¢ (Route Sheet Attached)
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pue Date: 20 Aug 2012

To see the entry, click
https://ekm.nmci.navy.mil/ekM3/default. aspx?APP=ActionTracker8TKT=d6d37d29-b
b4e-4ebd-adac-ed71489714cFaSite=40d2905e-32F3-4f4¢-8F2a-776651d8c8d6

This message has been generated by ekM on behalf of the sender and is for
the designated recipient(s)only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or
otherwise private information, If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the
email by you is prohibited.

This document may contain information covered under the Privacy Act, 5 USC
552(a), Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public lLaw
104-191, and DoD Directive 6025.18, It must be protected in accordance with
those provisions.

Thank you for using eKM.

Consult Recipients: SSNGG——_—

Community Sharing:
Secretariat, Command_BUM
East_Headquarters Staff Me9 Tasks CoP, Command_NAVMED East_Headquarters
staff_M3 Tasks CoP, Enterprise_BUMED_NAVMED East_HQ Tasks CoP,
Enterprise BUMED NAVMED NCA_HQ Tasks CoP, Enterprise BUMED_NAVMED

west_HQ_Tasks CoP, NEGEEER 13/5 Front Office Tasking Grou
navmedeast.poc, navmedhq.poc, navmednca.poc, navmedwest.poc, “

ED_Headguarters Staff M3/5 Tasks CoP, Comman!_NAVMED
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Due NLT 20 August 2012

NAVY MEDICINE EAST PHARMACIES

Command

Mefloquine PPT Training Completed by ALL pharmacists? (Yes or No)

NMCP

NHCNE

NH Camp Lejeune

NHC Cherry Point

NHC Corpus Christi

FHCC (Great Lakes)

NH Jacksonville

NH Pensacola

NH Beaufort

NH Naples

NH Sigonella

NH GTMO

NH Rota

NHC Charleston
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:36 PM

To: NHCL Pharm-Staff
Subject: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA

PROPHYLAXIS
Importance: High

This is mandatory training for all pharmacists., All pharmacists must review
the Mefloquine Training attachment and send [Jlon email when completed.
All pharmacist must have training completed by 15 Aug 2012, This is a
simple but informative power point presentation.

It is highly encouraged for our pharmacy technicians to review the
Mefloguine Training attachment for your information.

Any questions, let me know.

i
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CONTRACT

CONT JAURORA  |NHCL
CONT JAURORA  |NHCL
CONT JAURORA  [NHCL
CONT |AURORA  [NHCL
CONT |AURORA  JNHCL
CONT JAURORA  INHCL
CONT JAURORA  INHCL
CONT JAURCRA  |NHCL
CONT [AURORA  INHCL
CONT |AURORA  INHCL
CONT jL8A NHCL
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From:

Sent; ursga 3:49 PM

Subject: Mandatory Mefloquine Usage for Malaria Prophylaxis

| have completed the Mefloquine Usage for Malaria Prophylaxis training.

v/r
I
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 2:37 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA

PROPHYLAXIS

- have reviewed the power point presentation on the Mefloquine usage
or malaria prophylaxis...

~----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Tuesday, luly 24, 2012 2:36 PM

To: NHCL Pharm-Staff

Subject: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA
PROPHYLAXIS

Importance: High

This is mandatory training for all pharmacists. All pharmacists must review

the Mefloquine Training attachment and send n email when completed.
All pharmacist must have training completed by 15 Aug 2012, Thisisa

simple but informative power point presentation,

it Is highly encouraged for our pharmacy technicians to review the
Mefloguine Training attachment for your information.

Any guestions, let me know.

Thanks,
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From: RN
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:43 PM
Subject: mefloquine

B 2 ve completed Mefloquine review guidelines
Thanks
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From: SO
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 4:31 PM

To: *

Subject: RE: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA

PROPHYLAXIS

Hi—lid the Mefloquine Usage training.

----- Original Message---—
From;

Sent: Tuesday, luly 31, 2012 9:23 AM
To: H

Subject: FW: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS
importance; High

Good morning,

Please see the attached mandatory training, once you have read the power point send me an email letting me know that

you have completed the training,

Pharmacy Department
Naval Hospital, Camp Lejeune
Camp Lejeune, NC 28547

-----Original Message-----

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:36 PM

To: NHCL Pharm-Staff
Subject: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

importance: High
This is mandatory training for all pharmacists. All pharmacists must review the Mefloquine Training attachment and

send an email when completed.
All pharmacist must have training completed by 15 Aug 2012. This is a simple but informative power point presentation.

It is highly encouraged for our pharmacy technicians to review the Mefloquine Training attachment for your
information.

Any questions, let me know.
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From: TN

Sent; Fridai Jui 27| 2012 8:03 AM

To;

Subject: s Mandatory: ST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA

PROPHYLAXIS

Read it!! ;) -

-----Original Message-----
From:

IR
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 7:45 AM
To:“

Subject: FW: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS
Importance: High

Please read the attached training and send me an email letting me know that you have completed training, Thank you,
Have a good day.

Pharmacy Department
Naval Hospital, Camp Lejeune

Cami Lel'eunel NC 28547

n’—Orlgiaxai Message-----

rrom
Sent; Tuesday, luly 24, 2012 2:36 PM

To: NHCL Pharm-Staff
Subject: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Importance: High
This Is mandatory tralning for all pharmacists. All pharmacists must review the Mefloquine Training attachment and

send n email when completed.
All pharmacist must have training completed by 15 Aug 2012, This is a simple but informative power point presentation.

it Is highly encouraged for our pharmacy technicians to review the Mefloquine Training attachment for your
information.

Any questions, let me know.

Thanks,
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From;

Sent: Tuesday, july 24, 2012 5:20 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Mandatory; PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA
PROPHYLAXIS

Attachments: Mefloquine Training.pptx; NME Pharmacy Mefloquine Training Tasker.xisx

Importance: High

Finished Mefloquine training

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:36 PM

To: NHCL Pharm-Staff :

Subject: Mandatory: PHARMACIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Importance: High

This is mandatory training for all pharmacists. All pharmacists must review the Mefloquine Training attachment and

send-an email when completed.
All pharmacist must have training completed by 15 Aug 2012. This is a simple but informative power point presentation.

it is highly encouraged for our pharmacy technicians to review the Mefloquine Training attachment for your
information,

Any questions, let me know.

Thanks,
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From:

Sent: PM

To:

Subject: : Mandatory: CIST TRAINING ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA
PROPHYLAXIS

Importance: High

| reviewed slide presentation sent to me regarding Mefloquine.

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

send [illn emall when completed.
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

Sent: 35 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Consult - eKM Action - M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST TRAINING ON
MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS

Attachments: Mefloquine Training.pptx; Mefloquine Training.pptx; NME Pharmacy Mefloquine
Training Tasker.xdsx

Importance; High

Please record me as just now completing this training. Thank-youl

R/

-----Original Message-----

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:41 PM

Ta:

Ce:
Subject: Consult - eKM Action - M3 Tasker - PROVIDER AND PHARMACIST TRAINING

ON MEFLOQUINE USAGE FOR MALARIA PROPHYLAXIS
Importance: High

! pharmacists should contact you with confirmation that they

completed the training. Each Monday, letfjjlknow who is definquent so
'an shake some bushes, Once the roster of our pharmacists is 100%

trained, populate the above Excel spreadsheet and forward to

r documentation by NME, -emall I
This Is due to LT 20 Aug 2012,

By the way, | just completed the training.

V/fr,

-----QOriginal Message-----

From:
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:34 AM

7o: | —

000014




Sent: Monday, August 94, 2014 12:31 PM
To: NHCL Providers
Subject: Mefloquine Training

ALL,

Please review the attached file with refresher training on prescribing of
mefloquine, thanks in advance and have a fine Navy week,

Veri Resiectfully
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